CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND
RESEARCH

APPLICATION NUMBER:

2108500rig1s000

OFFICER/EMPLOYEE LIST




MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION
CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH

DATE: 11/16/2022

TO: Administrative file for NDA 210850

FROM: Anum Shami, Pharm.D., Regulatory Health Project Manager
Division of Gastroenterology, Office of Immunology and Inflammation

SUBJECT: Officer/Employee List for NDA 210850

APPLICATION/DRUG: NDA 210850 Sincalide injection

Officer/Employee List
NDA 210850

The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this
application and consented to be identified on this list:

Shami, Anum
Meyer, Joette M
Abraham, Sherly
Gorovets, Alex
Omokaro, Stephanie
Korvick, Joyce A
Kim, Insook
Chakraborti, Tamal K
Chakder, Sushanta K
Dinatale, Miriam
Altepeter, Tara

Ni, Nina

Ge, Zhengfang
Perez, Lawrence
Zhou, Tianhong Tim

Reference ID: 5078524



Thomas, Dustin
Wells, Jesse
Bauerlien, Melinda
Bain, Sam
Leginus, Joseph

Reference ID: 5078524
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This is a representation of an electronic record that was signed
electronically. Following this are manifestations of any and all
electronic signatures for this electronic record.

ANUM A SHAMI
11/16/2022 08:48:20 AM
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